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Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah <NorHafizah Ishak@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Jas Khine [LKK Auto)

Cc Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: RE: #02764601605G003#027#Claim Status

Hi Jas,

Noted with thanks
Regards

Mor Hafizah (Fiza)

AlG

Business Process Speciallst -SG Auto Express Claim
Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

Tel: B001206556 ext 1012211 | norhafizah.ishak@aig.com

From: Jas Khine (LKK Auto) :
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:35 FM

To: Ishak, Nor Hafizah

Cc: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: RE: #0276460160SG003#027#Clalm Status

Dear Hafiza,
Further to the below matter.

Our surveyor had recommended Cost of repair @ $23,355.20 since August 2015. However, TP repairer did not
submit LOD to us up to date despite our humerous reminders.

Since the matter is no further development more than 6 manth, we will temporary close the matter at cur end and
submit our report to your good office.

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jas Khine | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6843-z928 | email: jaskhine® [kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408913)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah [mailto:NorHafizah.Ishak@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 12:06 PM

To: Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: #02764601605G003#027#Claim Status

Importance: High



Hi LKK,

Kindly look into this case as per merimen it shows pending for adjuster survey.

Kindly update i 5 working days if not we will be closing this case.

Regards

MNaor Hafizah (Fiza)

AlG

Business Process Specialist -5G Auto Express Claim
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | porhafizah ishak@aig com

From: Do-Not-Reply Ito:
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:20 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ishak, Mor Hafizah
Subject: Claim Status
This mail is associated with ;
*STLT7226M (0276460160SG)
[SJG2897K]
TP
TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL
Nov 7 2014 9:55AM
|Quah Han Oon Oliver]
Ricardo Auto Centre Pre Lid
Hi LKK,

Kindly look into this case as per merimen it shows pending for adjuster survey.

Kindly update in 5 working days if not we will be closing this case.



Nor Hafizah (Fiza)

AlG
Business Process Specialist -SG Auto Express Claim
Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | norhafizah.ishak @aig com

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |



Jas Khine !uuc Autn!

From: Jas Khine [LEX Auto)

Sent; Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 3:35 PM

To: ‘Ishak, Nor Hafizah'

Cc Admin A, Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PROSG.DFILE
Subject; RE: #02764601605G0038027#Claim Status
Dear Hafiza,

Further to the below matter.

Our surveyor had recommended Cost of repair @ $23,355.20 since August 2015. Howewver, TP repairar did not
submit LOD to us up to date despite our numerous reminders,

Since the matter is no further development more than 6 month, we will temporary close the matter at our end and
submit our report to your good office.

If any new development in future, we will keep you infarmed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly.

Thank you.

Hiest Regards,

Jas Khine | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
filk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah [mailto:NorHaf
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Ce: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: #02764601505G003#027# Claim Status
Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Kindly look into this case as per merimen it shows pending for adjuster survey.

Kindly update in 5 working days if not we will be closing this case.

Regards

Nor Hafizah (Fiza)

AIG

Business Process Specialist -SG Auto Express Claim
Sineannre Claime | AN Sharad Sarvirec



Kathv Lai.

e ———————— - ——— e e
From: Kathy Lai

Sent: Thursday, 20 November, 2014 11.40 AM

To; ‘grace@ncardo com sg'

Subject: Your ref SJL 7226M Our ref CCB/AIG1421237/Krm3

WITHOUT PRENDICE

Your ref: SJ1. 7226M
Cwr rel: COOVAIGLA2 1237 Kma

Dear Cienee,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG 2897K & SIL T226M ONO7.11.2014
We reler to the above matter,

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear and shall
proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case

Please note that this e-mall is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client’s vehicle. The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to

the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our
SUrveyor,

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
Issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Thanks & Regards,

KATHY LAl

LKK Auto Consultant Ple Ltd
Tel . 6841 2928

Fax: 6741 4108
Email-kathylal@lkkauto.com



Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | porhafizah.ishak@aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply ;
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:20 PM
To:
Cc: Ishak, Nor Hafizah
Subject: Claim Status
This mail is associated with :
*SIL7226M (02764601605G)
[SIG289TK]
TP
TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL
Nov 7 2014 9:55AM
[Quah Han Oon Oliver]
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

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | porhafizah, ishak @aig.com

| This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |



Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah <NorHafizah Ishak@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Ce: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic, PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: RE: #0276460160SG003#027#Claim Status

Hi Jas,

Noted with thanks

Regards

Nor Hafizah (Fiza)

AlG

Business Process Specialist -5G Auto Express Claim
Singapore Claims | AlG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | norhafizah.ishak@aig.com

From: Jas Khine (LKK Auto) [mailto:jaskhine@lkkauto.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Ishak, Nor Hafizah

Cc: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG.DFILE
Subject: RE: #02764601605G003#027#Claim Status

Dear Hafiza,
Further to the below matter,

Our surveyor had recommended Cost of repair @ 523,355.20 since August 2015. However, TP repairer did not
submit LOD to us up to date despite our numerous reminders.

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
LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jnskhine®@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: Ishak, Nor Hafizah [mailto:NorHafizah.Ishaki@aig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 April, 2016 12:06 PM

To: Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Sukimin, Nurasikin; Vic; PRDSG,DFILE
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

Naor Hafizah (Fiza)

AIG

Business Process Specialist -5G Auto Express Claim
Singapare Claims | AlG Shared Services

Tel: BOO1206556 ext 1012211 | norhafizah.ishak@aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply
Sent: Monday, March 14, 20162 20 PM

To: agdmin-a@lkkauto.com
Cc: Ishak, Nor Hafizah
Subject: Claim Status

This mail is associated with :
*SIL7226M (027646016085G)
[SIG2897K]

TP
TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL
Nov 7 2014 9:55AM
[Quah Han Oon Oliver)
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

AlIG
Business Process Specialist -SG Auto Express Claim

Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services

Tel: 8001206556 ext 1012211 | porhafizah. ishak @aig com

| This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |



Hsiao Tor_rﬂ !I.I{I(huto!

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 9:35 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SILT226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3q2-1

Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2019-08-11 at 18.50.34 (1) jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-08-11 at
18.50.34 jpeg

Hi Hslao Tong,
Attached SJL7226M log card for your reference.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Ple Lid

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T- 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
F- 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sg

Love Poper, Sove the Earth, Think bwvics before you pxint

NOTICE: This message b intended only for the use of the individual o entity to which it ik addressed, and may contain information that & privileged, confidential or
ewempt from disclosure under applicable law. IT you are not the intended reciplent of this message, or the employee or agent responaibie for delivering this message 1o the
intendad recipient, you ane advised that any dssemination, distribution, copymg ar acting upon the information contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and
18 strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon sy unlawlul use a3 proscribed herein. Il you have receed this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying 10 this mesiage

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2019 4:10 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SIL7226M// LKK REF: CCB/AIG14021237 /Kpa3qg2-1

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Any outcome of the claim?
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 8475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
F: 6475 4666



W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Sove Pagsst, Save the Eorm, Think twice bafore you prnt,

NOTICE: This message li intended only for the use of the indiidual or entity to which it i sddressed, and may contain information that s privieged, confidential or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if yau are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employes or agent responaible for deliering this message to the
intended recipient, you sre sdubed that sny dissemination, distribution, copying or scting upon the information contained herein, may be a viclation of applicable law and
it strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon any unlawlul use a8 proscribed herein. f you have recefved this message in error, please rotify the sender immediately by
feplying 1o this message

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@ |k o.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:20 PM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@| >

Subject: RE: 5)L7226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3q2-1
Without Prejudice

Hi Grace,

We refer to the above matter,

We are seeking mandate approval from AIG. AIG would like to know when was your client vehicle de-
registered or fransferred.

Appreciate if you could advise us on this.

Best Regards,
Hsian Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408933)

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SIL7226M

Hi Mei Kwan,

May | know you submit my final bill to AIG already?
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)



6460 9542 (DID)
F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sq

tove Paper, Sove the Eorth. Think hwice befors you orint

MOTICE: This message i intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it s addressed, and may contain infarmation that is privileged, confidentisl or
exermpt from disciosure under applicabite law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agonl responsible for delivering this message to the
intended reciplent, you are advised that any dissemination, distribution, copying or acting upon the information contained herein, may be a viotathon of applicable law and
s strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon any eniawful use s proscribed herein, I you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to tho message

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: 5IL7226M

Hi Grace,

Please provide amended tax invoice.

Thank vou

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiEwan@ [kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Grace <grace @ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 lune, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SIL7226M

Parts $24905.75 x 25% = 518,679.31
Net items S 300.00
Labour 5 4710.00
Total (b4 GST) $23,689.31

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Ple Lid

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 8475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
F 8475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sq
Save Fapar, jave the Eorm. Think twase pefone you prnt,
NOTICE: This message it intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which It ls addressed, and may contain information that ks privileged, confidential o

exempt from disciosure under spplicable law. H you are not the intended recipient of this message, of the employes or agent responsible far delivering this message 1o the
intended reciplent, you are advised that any distemination, ditribution, eopying or scting upan the information contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and



s strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upon sny unlawful use 84 proscribed herein. If you hove received this mesaage in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this message

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 5:31 PM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg
Subject: RE: SIL7226M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Hi Grace,
Cor-% 25,288.10

Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 oo55 | emall: MeiKwan @ lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2019 11:28 AM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg
Subject: SIL7226M

Hi Grace,

As requested.

Thank vou

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6360 o055 | email: MeiBwan@ kkioto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Land Transport Authority

Euim Vehicle Reilstratlm Detalls

MRIC/Pasport
fCompany Cert
No.:

Oremier 1D Type:
Owner MName:

Registerod
Address:

Malling Address:
Birth Date:

8750727 1F

Singapore NRIC

TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL (CHEN JIRUI DANIEL)

APT BLK 637 JUROMNG WEST STREET &1 #14-111 SINGAPORE 640837

04 Mar 1975

Yehicle Particulars

Yehicle Mo

Previous Vehicle
Mo

Effective Date of
Owrershipe

Origlnal RegnDate:

Regsiration Date:

Year of
Manufacture

Viehicle Type
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle
Attachment 1

Vehicke
Attachment 2

Vehicle
Attachment 3

Viehicle Make:
Viehicle Modd:
Primary Colour:
Secondary Colour:

Passenger
Capacity:

Chassis No.
Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
[Power Rating:

Maximum Power
Output:

Propellant:

Max Unladen
Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Value:

PARF Bligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF
Benefil:

No. of Transfers

SILT226M

10Dec 2008

10 Dec 2008
10 Dec 2008

2008

Passenger Molor Car

Mo Attachment

TOYOTA
ESTIMAAERAS 24 A
Sihver

7

ACRS07043548
2AZF 160652

2362 ce/ -

1250 kW [147 bhp)
Petrol

1710kg

2150kg

§27.045.00
Yes

09Dec 2018

$11522.00

i)



Passengor

Capacity: ’

Chassis No.: ACRS07063568
Engine Na.: 2AZF 140692
Engine Capacity 2

{Power Rating: 2362¢c!
Maximum Power

Output: 1250 kW (167 bhp)
Propellant: Petrol

M Uil aden 1710kg

Weight:

Maxlmum Laden

Weight: 2150 kg

Open Market

Value: $27,045.00

PARF Eligibility: Y

PARF Eligibility

Expiry Date: 09 Dec 2018
Minimum PARF

Benefit: $131522.00

MNo.of Tramafers O

1U Label No.: 10290454639

COE Mo.: 2009010103000577K
COEExpiry Date: 09Dec 2018 -
COE Category: 8- Car (1601cc & abowe]
COE Registration =

Categorye B Car (1601cc & above)
Quota Premium

(QP)/ Prevalling ~ $6501.00/-
Quota Premium:

Actua QF Paid: $450100

QP (Regn Cat): $450100

OPC Cash Rebate No

Eligibility:

QP during COE

Bldding Exercise: $450100
Additional

Registration Fee 10000%

Rate:

Actual ARF Paid: $27.045.00
Vehicke Lifespan

Expiry Date: WoLRESHen
CO2Emission: .

CO Emisslon: -

HC Emission: .

MNOx Emisslon

PM Emisslon: -

Message:

To renew the COE, the Prevaillng Quota Premium payable is that of Category B




N 16141

Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Ng. Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan Ng®@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 4:34 PM
To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Cc Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING S)G2897K
(Ol) AND SJLTZZEhi'r (TP) CN 07/11/2014 ] ) . 4t CH+
- F =
"'.‘t \V An o384

Please also let us know when was the uehinl?"'de-regis.tered‘ﬁ’lr transfer ]
i

\ AN ’

Thank you. S~

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 0276460160SG [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2897K (OI) AND SJL7226M
(TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Dear Khanchna, 5 | X XU

Please lat us have the survey rgport as the repair cost Is different from Merimen.

Thank you. 0"“\} 332{7

Regards, M.E,F" e (| o= o5k de A
Ng Hai Chuan sy sz e
AIG -

Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65)6419 1994

Hal-Chuan.Ng@aig.com | www.alg.sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asla Insurance Industry Awards, Click
here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The Information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have recelved this emall in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this emall and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss or
damage arising In any way from its use,



L]

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mallto:khanchna@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Ng, Hal-Chuan

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING S)G2897K (OI) AND
SIL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

I'his message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
AIG Rel: TP [ 027644016055

LEK Rel; CC&/AIG 14021237 /KYA3G2

Dear SirfModam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JG2B77K (Ol) AND SJL72256M (TP) ON D7/11/2014
We refer to the above matier.

This is a three vehicle chain collision, our Insured vehicle was the last vehicle. The liability is not in our Insured's
favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD |(if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval o offer to Third Party repairer, “Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd" is as follows: -

Clalmed Amount | Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST} $38.358.97 325,347 56
2. Loss of Rental (20 days x $220.00) $4,708.00 $ 4708.00
(w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee § 535 5 5.35
Total $43,072.32 $ 30,060.91

**21days recommendation for repair

All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen,
Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler



" LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



aAES R H 2
L. KAOLIN MOTOR TRADING CO.

HOMSON ROAD POST OFFICE P.O.BOX NO. 85 SINGAPORE 815704

TEL : 6452 0716 / 6458 4013
a Registration No. 216452/00K
o INVOICE
|| messrs. RICARDO AUTO CENTRE PTELTD ~ Date |
:_ Invoice ! 0.K
[ 44559 |
Date | VehicleNo. | ______ I E T T S— Amount __
T orC 7888) | 6, CHANG! BUSINESS PK sce — WISk ooy T
s 18 (5 !
spx 13 7 | CHIN SWEE RD —— WORKSHOP - /
wvesistol
T L Ll ‘
SJL 7226 ‘| 517, AIRPORT RD — VICOM -— WIS wng poLLy $120.00 -~
Jote .f‘-!-h'-‘-e".L\ 1
& Fonii4) SIN 45982 |GEYLANG LOR14B-CIP-— WORKSHOP P ¢
o et eI X
8 iiina]  suix118f | YISHUNST 22 BLK 269 —- WIS _xpiepouy
'J_ X S| wisegieret
¢ Louiina ) soL soa7e’ | 1075, SERANGOON RD~— WORKSHOP /
.'-.! » i Wiy ofl § 2 ]
Qi
* Fowi114| sFzs766% | TELOK KURAYLOR H/Z— WORKSHOP -
4 _' >l WhdiaR L ko1 /
// (
N H’/" e l‘-\
.-. _L - P \
L TOTAL AMOUNT|___
| SoNATURE 24 HP'S TOWING SERVICE g &vs \ 2

A E Jhank ynm Jon Lynlr.m- f?uu'.rw.‘h"

g L’_?'i BEC '.r!m!lrj




-\Tl“

DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition _Repairer's Amount

1 *BACK DOOR Bant 7 151000F *151000FL 13T.7S
2 *BACK DOOR OUTER GARNISH Warped /' 21770F  CATTOFL 163 .49
3 “BACK WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary / 13226F  ‘13225FL 49§
4 *BACK DOOR PLATE -ESTIMA ‘Necessary 4560F  '4BBOFL 3g.q,
5 *BACK DOOR PLATE -AERES Necessary ., 5430F  ‘S430FL 4oy
6 *BACK DOOR PLATE -TOYOTA Necessary ~ / 6500F  'BSOOFL w§.75
7 *BACK DOOR LOCK Dented / 360F  "3160FL 1939,
B *BACK DOOR TRIM BOARD Buckled S TB1A0F  CTBUAOFL [ff o
9 *BACK DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Dented /Cut » 35280F  *352B0FL p{u. ¢,
10 *BACK DOOR HANDLE PULL Missing L, 1010F MBAQEL 4

" *REAR FLOOR PAN Bent _/ ©8B25F  “888.25FL Tyi.§
12 *BOX LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM Dented / 3B510F  *38510FL »£4. p-;
13 *LID LUGGAGE ROOM BOX Deformed 7 TBLESF  ‘TB1BSFL y9e.35
14 *REAR END PANEL Bent / SB125F | "BB12SFL y3c.
15 *REAR END PANEL SCUFF PLATE Buckled / 3TT40F  3TTAOFL L 03 o
18 *REAR FLOOR GARNISH CENTRE Buckied / 2B900F *288.90FL 3v.4
17 *REAR SIDE TRIM BOARD RH & LH Deformad / 1.34720F *1,347.20 FL I'D, 3o
18 *REAR BUMPER Bent / 4B200F  *48200FL 3¢). -
19 *REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH Cracked ~ 108.40F  "108.40FL 4403
20 Py # "REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH NO.2 Cracked / 10940F  "10840FL f2.0';
21 *REAR BUMPER PLATE (TOW COVER ) Missing S 4B10F *48.10FL 3,17
22 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Missing # A31ISE | M31TSFL 95 ¢
23 “REAR BUMPER SPONGE LH Cracked / 13LI5F  131LTSFL GF
24 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR Dented V' , 22000FS *220.00FS 25|
25 *REAR FENDER RH Buckled /" oe125F  '88125FL 1.9/
26 *RH REAR QUARTER GLASS WITH MLDG ‘Midg Necessary ./ 806.10F  *S0BAOFL ;4o
27 *FRAME ,BACK DOOR OPENING SIDE RH Serviceable .~ 28525F “-FL (g5, 9%
28 *REAR AIR-CON COOLING UNIT Crackid /. 218870F  *211BR.70FL ({17, 50

e i i s O it B s S R ek i o i N ek ek e Bk ek ek e el ok oms R RS R Ah e b ol o ok = Rk ok ek ek kel

29 »/ *REAR LAMP COMBINATION RH & LH RH  Serviceablal]l. 74280 F ¢ *-FL x74.53,
30 *GARNISH BACK DOOR OUTSIDE CENTRE  Serviceable 21050F  %FL

31 J *REAR LAMP RH & LH RH (A Serviceablei,Gwfis 73880F3 " FLAY) .05t
32 *SET REAR REFLECTOR RH & LH ‘Serviceable - : WEER0.or
i3 “FRONT BUMPER Buckied ~ 1.71225F 1 712.25 FL 12f4, 1 ¢
34 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH Serviceable A7420F 0 EL

35 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 89.20 F "FL

38 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPPER ‘Distorted  v» 440.80F " *14080FL fo5-
37 “FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 408.90 F FL

38 “FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Serviceable 14660F  “FL

39 “FRONT GRILLE ' Cracked +/  37440F -m 40FL >fo.§
40 “GRILLE EMBLEM ‘Necessary ./  68.20F OFL 57.90
41 "HEADLMAP LH & RH V' Mig Cracked /", 3,828.00F *3,628.00 FL 1436357
42 *FRONT RADIATOR COVER CLIPS / Not Necessary ERE (8.vv
4 *RADIATOR ASSY Bent 2,050.50 F '205050FL|5'3‘? £
b3 *RADIATOR TOP COVER Serviceable /  24150Ff “"- 15-'.'. >
45 *RADIATOR SIDE SEAL LH & RH Not Necessary 130,00 F

4% *SHROUD FANNO.2. Serviceable W rFLi?ju
47 *AIR-CON CONDENSER ﬂn:nt ! Furl:mrnu /1 47450F "1, 4?4 50 FL o5 &I
48 “LTS COOLANT v’ —7296F6) NT20.00FS 2o.or
9 12 “CLIPS -FRONT BUMPER & REAR BUMPER -15¢ Humm ‘/ 4200FS 7 *4200FS 4175
50 *SET FRONT & REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER Denitad BO0OFS  BUDOFS bo. v
51 *RH TAILLAMP CLIPS Necessary ./ 12.00 FS 11m FS 4.v1
52 *MEMBER REAR FLOOR Repaif 10440F *q,-fL

53 “REINFORCEMENT RER FLOOR PAN Repair 285,00 F

54 *REINFORCEMENT SUB -ASSY ,REAR SEAT HINGE  Bent. v/ 18610F 'ng} 139 e
55 *MEMBER SUB-ASSY REAR FLOOR CROSS NO.4 Necessary .~  270.70F , “270.70FL Jed.67



Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thers ars no new miscellancous ilems selacted.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems o - o 5 e
1 TOWING CHARGE New v/  120.00 5!::90)"
2 TO FOCUS HEADLAMP New + 30.00 3000 v
3 TO REMOVE & REPLACE AIR-CON CONDENSER SERVICE & TOP UP AIR-CON  New ./ 30000  100.00/
GAS INCLUDING REMOVE & REPLACE REAR AIR-CON COOLING SYSTEM
4 TOREMOVE REARCUSHION & CAR SEATS ENABLE TO REPLACE REAREND  New 25000 15000/
PANEL & FLOOR PAN
5 TO REMOVE BACK DOOR GLASS & RH REAR QUARTER GLASS & FIX SAME New 20000 18000 /7,
& TOSUPPLY WINDSCREEN & QUARTER GLASS SEALANT New 80.00 80.00 v
7 TOGUT ,WELD & STRAIGHTEN FRONT & REAR PORTION CAUSED BY New 270000  2,200.00
Accgem 'REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS .REPAIR FRONT SUPPORT
PAN
8 TO TUFF COAT REPAIRED AREA New 18000 12000 ¥
8 TOSUPPLY & REPLACE REAR CAMERA New 380,00 0.00
10 TO SPRAY PAINT ON FRONT & REAR REPAIRED AREA New 2,000.00° 1,800.00 </
11 TO CHECK & REFIT WIRING SYSTEM New 120,00 30.00
12 LABOUR CHARGE TO REMOVE & REPLACE ABOVE REAR FLOOR PAN New 360.00 0.00
ATTACHED PARTS
13 TO RECTIFY LED LIGHT AT FRONT PORTION FAULTY,SUPPLY NEW WIRE & New 25000  100.00 v
RE-CONNECT WIRING FOR FRONT HEADLAMP FRONT BUMPER LOWER LAMP
TAILLAMPS & REAR REFLECTOR
6,970.00  4,540.00

Gross Labour Cost (58)
——

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd/SJLT226MM3/04/2016 13:28

< END OF ESTIMATES >

i ‘}‘LF',B(’{!-;’ g



Hsiao Tung (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAutD)

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 12:47 PM

Ta: Parthiban, Theerthan

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Admin A; Kaur, Baljit
Subject: RE: SEEKING MANDATE APPROVAL - AIG REF: TP / 02764501605G [ ACCIDENT

INVOLVING S)G2897K (Ol) AND SILT226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

Third party vehicle is a Toyota Estima (2362cc). The Loss of Rental rate is based on NIMA benchmark as shown
below: -

BENCHMARK RATES
TYPE RENTAL LOSS OF USE FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED
|per day) iper day)
. S50 - 560 § Uiage ig Travelling wilsman
1800ce & above $120-$180 ] $80 - S100 1 Rentsl Regeipty, consider poisibility
— “!"l' may be m
3. Luxury Cars eg Force. Ferradl, Lambo
Liiwury Cary S200 ar more $120 - 5180 n Ty S
5. o, of days 10 reler o Surveyes s TeROT
e — ———

Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction after review the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewht@lkknuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 12:27 PM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto,.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>
Subject: SEEKING MANDATE APPROVAL - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2897K (O1) AND
SIL7226M (TP) ONO7/11/2014 ]



Hi Hsiao Tong,

Seeking your clarification on how was the LOU rates of $160(w/GST) per day obtained

Thank you
Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) S 38,358.97 $ 25,347.56
2. Loss of Rental (20 days x $220,00){w/GST) | 5 4,708.00 $ 3,424.00 (20days x 5160.00)(w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee s 5.35 5 5.35
Total | $ 43,072.32 $ 28,776.91
Regards,

Theerthan R Parthiban (Troy)

AIG
Senior Claims Exarminear. Auto

Singapore Clalms Operations | AlG Shared Sarvices

Tel 8001206556 Ext 1002217

Theedhan Pathibaniiasg com | www 8. com &4

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The infonmanian i ihis emad fang any sitachmsnty ] b configanbial I you ar ol the infended recipiont, you must nol use or disseminato (he
informatian. If you have receiard s emad i arror, please iremediately nobly me by "Reply” command and permanently delate the onigim and
Ay Copiad or prntouts thereol  Althouah this amall and any attachments are bolioved o be fres of any virus or ofher defect that might affect any
compuler svslem o which 13 recoivied and apened, it i e rosponsbiily of the recipant (o ensun® thal i1 = wous froo and no responsityiiy =
accaphed by Al for amy loss ar darmage ansing i any way from s use



From: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan. alg.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 8:27 AM

To: 'Hslao Tong (LKKAuta)" < | 0,.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Subject: FW: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF; TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2B97K (OI1) AND SIL7226M
(TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Hi Hsiao Tang,

This matter is handled by Theerthan.

Aside to Theerthan, for your kind review and mandate please,

Regards,

Ng Hai Chuan
AlG
Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Bullding #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65)6419 1994

Hai-Chuan.Ng@alg.com | www.alg sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:



The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies
or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system Into which it Is recelved and opened, it is the
responsibility of the reciplent to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibllity is accepted by AIG for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto;chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 0276460160SG [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2897K (OI)
AND S1L7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to our below email.

Kindly let us have your mandate/instruction,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3107 | email: chewht@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Sent;: Monday, 30 September 2019 11:58 AM

To: 'hai-chuan.ng@aig.com' <hai-chuan.ng@aig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto. >

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5)G2897K (Ol} AND SIL7226M
(TP) ON 07/11/2014 |

Dear Mr Ng,

We refer to the above matter.

We have uploaded a copy of survey report in Merimen, According to third party, their client used the vehicle till end
of COE on Dec 201B.

We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd” is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repair (w/GS5T) 5 38,358.97 5 25,347.56
2. Loss of Rental (20 days x 5220.00)(w/GST) | § 4,708.00 S 3,424.00 (20days x $160,00)(w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 5 5.35 5 5.35
Total | $43,072.32 $28,776.91

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction after review the matter.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phane: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Ng, Hail-Chuan <Hai-Chuan. Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 4:34 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG2897K (OI) AND SIL7226M
(TP) ON 07/11/2014 |

Please also let us know when was the vehicle de-registered or transferred.

Thank you.

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING S)G2897K (OI) AND
SJL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Dear Khanchna,

Please let us have the survey report as the repair cost is different from Merimen.

Thank you.

Regards,



Ng Hal Chuan
AIG
Senlor Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65)6419 1994

n.Ng@alg.com | www.aig sg

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have recelved this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply"” command and permanently delete the original and any copies
or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for
any loss or damage arising In any way from Its use.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2BS7K (OI) AND
SIL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

AlG Retf: TP / 02754601605G



LKK Rel: CCa/AIG 14021237 /KYA3Q2

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2897K (OI) AND 5JL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014
We refer to the above matter.

This Is o three vehicle chain collision, our Insured vehicle was the last vehicle. The liobility is not in our
Insured's favour.

we did clarity with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval 1o offer to Third Party repairer, “Ricardo Auto Centre Ple Lid" is as tollows: -

Claimed Amount | Revised Amount
|. Cost of Repair (w/GST) % 38.358.97 $25.347.56
2. Loss of Renial (20 days x $220.00) $4,708.00 $ 4,708.00
(w/GST)
3. LTAJ GIA Search Fee $ 535 § 535
Total $43,072.32 $ 30,060.91

**21days recommendation for repair
All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen.

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Khanchna| Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)






SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP/ 0276460160SG [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING ...

From: Partniban, Thearthan

To: '‘Hsizo Tong (LKKAua)

G Ng. Hai-Chuan, Agmin A Lim, Shang Yang. Mand Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
Sant 02M2/2018 5:05:22 pm

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Mandate has been approved
Kindly assist with the necessary action

Thank you

Regards,

Theerthan R Parthiban (Troy)

AlG

Sanior Claims Examiner. Aulo

Singapora Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

Tel| 8001208555 Ext 1002217
theerthan Parthilioni iz com | wes sl oom g

MPORTANT NOTICE

Thee iifosrrvabion i s eeniad (i wny aftachments) is confidentind. If you e net the infenced recipsenl, yOu must nol Lee oF diEssnuRals e
mhsrmation I you bave seceved by emiad in error, plesse immedialely notify me by Reple” command and permanenitly calels the orfginal and
Wiy copees of printolls Beveol  Allfough ihig smad smd any stiechments are bedved to be free of any wrus ar ather defact thal might affect any
complder spidern mio wivch & o rececewd amd opetsd, 1 i M resporisbiity of M elipsanl [0 srsune al s vires frew s N responaibility o

aooupied by AIS for any loss or dovnoge armng w oy way from o use

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 B:27 AM

To: 'Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto)' <chewht(@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>

Subject: FW: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JG2897K (O1) AND SIL7226M

[TR) ON07/11/2014 |

Hi Hsiao Tong.

This matter Is handled by Theerthan.

Aside to Theerthan, for your kind review and mandate please.
Regards,

Ng Hai Chuan

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120



Tel +(65)6419 1994

Hai-Chuan.Ng@aigcom | www.aigsg

isl.ﬂ Asla Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards,
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The Infarmation in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
reciplent, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error,
please Immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
coples or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it Is received and opened, it Is
the respansibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto com]

Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP/ 02764601605G [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG2897K (O1)
AND SIL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to our below emall.

Kindly let us have your mandate/instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@lkiautocom | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 11:58 AM

To: ‘hai-chuan ng@alg.com’ <hal-chuan.ng@aig coms=

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 027646016056 | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG2897K (O1) AND SIL7226M
(TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Dear Mr Ng,



We refer to the above matter,

We have uploaded a copy of survey report in Merimen. According to third party, their client used the vehicle 1ill end
of COE on Dec 2018,

‘We seek your approval to offer to Third Party repairer, “Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd” |s as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount
1. Cost of Repalr [w/GST) S 38,358.97 5 25,347.56
2. Loss of Rental (20 days x $220.00) S 4,708.00 S 3,424.00 (20days x $160.00)(w/GST)
[w/GST)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 5 535 5 5.35
Total | $43,072.32 $28,776.91

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction after review the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auio Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | ${408a33)

From: Ng, Hal-Chuan <Hai-Chuan Ng@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 4:34 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 02764601605G | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG2897K (OI) AND SIL7226M

(TP) ON 07/11/2014 |

Please aiso let us know when was the vehicle de-regisiered or transferred.

Thank you.

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:39 PM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 0276460160SG [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJG2897K (O1) AND
SIL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

Dear Khanchna,

Please let us have the survey report as the repair cost Is different from Merimen.
Thank you,

Regards,

Mg Hal Chuan
AlG



Senior Complex Claims Examiner
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65)6419 1994

Hal-Chuan NgiEalg com | wineaig.sg

AIG Asla Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asla Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) Is confidential. If you are not the Intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall In error,
please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the ariginal and any
coples or printouts thereof, Although this emall and any attachments are belleved to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it Is received and opened, it is
the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by
AlG for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use.

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto) [mailto:khanchna®|kksuto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:01 PM

To: Ng, Hal-Chuan

Ce: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKALLo)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SEEK MANDATE - AIG REF: TP / 027646016056 [ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIG2897K (OI) AND
SIL7226M (TP) ON 07/11/2014 ]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

AlG Rel TP / 027564401 805G
LKE Ret: CC4/AIG1 4021237 /KYAIQ2

Dear Sir/Modam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 51G2897K (Ol) AND SJL7226M (TP) ON O7/11/2014
We refer to the above matiar,

This is a three vehicle chain collision. our Insured vehicle was the last vehicle. The liability is not in our
Insurad’s favour.

We did clarify with Insured the nalure of the occident and he's aware that NCD (Il any) would be atfected.

We seek your approval 1o offer 1o Thitd Party repairer, “Ricardo Aulo Centre Ple Lid™ is as follows: -

Claimed Amoun! | Revised Amouni

1. Cost of Repair [w/GST) $ 3835857 $ 25347 .54
2. Loss of Rental (20 days x $220,00) $4.708.00 $ 4,708.00
{w/GST)

3. L1A/ GIA Search Fee 3 535 $§ 535




| Total | 5 43,072.32 | $30,060.91

**21daoys recommendation for repair
Al the relevan! documeanis hod been uploaded In Mermen,

Kindly let us have your mandate in Merimen.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| emall: Khanchna@|kkauto com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(a08933)



121372018 Merimen &-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*SJLT226M (02764601605G)
[SJG2897K]
TP
TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL
Nov T 2014 9:55AM
[Quah Han Oan Oliver|
Ricardo Auto Centre Ple Lid

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. [AIG_SG), senl on 02/12/2018 12:07 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S§28776.91) - SJL7226M - Claim Handler; Rparthiban, Theerthan

A_pmrnued: 28776.91.

hitps /isingapore. mermen . comclaims/index. ofm Musebox=5VCmall&fuseaction=dsp_Print& CFID=634608884CFTOKEN=T8eal7 1833625835-D...

m



Hsiao Tuﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 10:57 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 5JLT226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3qg2-1
Hi Hsian Tong,

Thank you for your prompt reply.
$28562.91 is acceptable, please make payment to Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd asap. Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pie Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)
F: 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sg

Save Papsr, Sove the Earth, Think twice baldre you print.

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the indiidual or entity to which it is sddressed. pnd may contain infarmation that is privileged, confidential or
esemp!t from disciosure under applicable faw. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, of the employee or agent responsible for delivering thin message 10 the
intended recipent, you are advised that any dissemination, detribution, copying or acting upon the information contained hersin, may be a violstion of applicable law and
is strictly prahibited. Action may be taken upon any unlawlul use as proscribed Berein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this mewsage

From: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Grace <grace @ricardo.com.sg>

Cc; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SJL7226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3g2-1

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
Thank you for your patience.

We propose settlement as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) 5 25,347.56
2. Loss of Rental (20days x $150.00)(w/GST) | $ 3,210.00
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 5.35

Total | $28,562.91

Please confirm acceptance.



“Kindly note that this negatiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting 1o legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / Inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages. either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regarids,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: gchewht@kkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 12:19 PM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SIL7226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3q2-1

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We still did not receive the payment? Please reply!

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F- 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sq

Tave Papar. 3ove the Earth. Think Mwice belore you peind,

NOTICE: This message is intendod only for the use of the Individual ar entity te which it ks addressed, snd may contain information that i privileged, confidential or

exempt from diecipsure under appiicable law. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent responsible for delivening this message 1o the
intendod recipkent, you are advised that any dissemination, ditribution, copying or scting upan the infarmation contained herein, may be a vialation of applicable law and
is strictly prohibited. Action may be taken upan any unlawful use as prascribed heresn. If you have received this message in error, please potify the sender immediately by
replying 10 this message

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:35 AM

To: 'chewht@lkkauto.com' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIL7226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3q2-1

Hi Hsiao Tong,



Attached SIL7226M log card for your reference.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: B475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sg

Sove Foper, Save 1he Earth, Think twice Dafare you pAnt

MOTICE: This measage i intended only for the use of thie Individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain informathon that (s privileged, confidental or
exempt from diclesure under apphicabile law, I you are not the intended recipient of this message, of the employee of agent responsible for delvering this message to the
intended reciplent, you are advised that any dasemination, distribution, copying or acting upon the information contained herein, may be a violation of applicable law and
s strictly prohibited. Actson may be taken apon any untawiul use 53 proscribed herein, If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
replying to this mexsage

From: Grace < ricardo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, July 04, 2019 4:10 PM
To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SIL7226M// LKK REF: CC6/AIG14021237/Kpa3g2-1
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Any outcome of the claim?
Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

180 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T 6475 2112 (Main)
B460 9542 (DID)
F- 6475 4666

W: www ricardo.com.sg

Sove Faper, Save the Earth. Think twice befors vou print,

NOTICE: This message ls intended only for the use of the Indnidual or entity 1o which i k addressed, snd may contain information that is privileged. confidential or
exempt from disclosure under spplicable taw. if you are not the intended recipent of this message, or the employes or agent responiible for dellvering thin message 1o the
intended reciplent, you are advised that any dissemination, distribution. copying or acting upon the information contained harein, may be a wiolation of spplicable law and
i strictly prohibitod, Actien may be taken upon any uniawful use as proscribed herein. if you hawe received this message in error, please notity the sender immediately by
replying 1o this message

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:20 PM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIL7226M// LKK REF: CC6/A1G14021237/Kpa3q2-1
3



Without Prejudice
Hi Groce.
We reler to the above matter.

We are seeking mandate approval from AIG. AIG would like fo know when was your client vehicle de-
registered or transfemred.

Appreciate if you could advise us on this,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkknuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, ro2-25 | S(408933)

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

Save Paper. 5ave he Eorth, Think 'wice oafore you pont,

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individunl or entity 1o which it s addressed, and may contain information that B privileged, confidential or
exempt from disclosure under applicable w, I you are nat the intended reckpient of this message. or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this messags to the
intended reciplent, you sre advised that any dissemination, distribution, copying or acting upon the information contalned herein, may be a vialation of applicable taw and
i strictly prohibited. Action may be taben upon any unliowiul use ai proscribed hersin if you have recesed this message in error, please notify the sender mmaediatoky by
feplying 1o this message

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan(@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:01 AM




To: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: 5IL7226M

Hi Grace,
Please provide amended tax invoice,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(4080331)

From: Grace <grace@ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SIL7226M

Parts 524905,75 x 25% = 518,679.31
Net items $  300.00
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

tave Paper, Lave the Earth. Think twice bafore you prir

NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 16 which it & addressed, snd may contain information that is privileged, confidentlal o
euempt from discloiure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or the employee or agent respomible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are advaed that any dissermination, distribution, copymg or scting upon ths infarmation contained herein, may be avlation of appbcable law and
Is stricthy prohibited. Action may be taken upan any unlawful Use as proscribed herein. i you have received this message in error, please notify the sende: immediately by
replying 1o this message

From: Mel Kwan [LKKAuto) <Melkwan@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 5:31 PM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg
Subject: RE: SIL7226M

SAVEAS TO COSTS
Hi Grace,

Cor-%25,288.10



Please note that all finalisation subject insurer’s approval.

Thank you.

Hest Regards,

Mei Kwan | Adinin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Litd

Phone: 6366 ooss | email: MeiKwan@lkknuto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mej Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2019 11:28 AM

To: grace@ricardo.com.sg
Subject: 5L7226M

Hi Grace,

As requested,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Litd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408923)



Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Fastiane
|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
1; Case Hotified Eat Subunittad Ad] Assigned Adj Rpl | Ad) Subemitted Ines Auth'sd Status
| 12 Nov 014 R R R | 5$23,689.31 Pending for Survay
£ hag | pdnadne | | —— —” Vw3 | Cancei Case |

Claim Dotalis

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster]
Insurnd: Quah Han Oan Oflver, 1D: STO363452
Main _
M .| TAM KEK SWEE DANIEL 1D: STS07271F
Vehicle Rag. . lo7f11/2014 09:00 - :59
No. SIL7226M Date of LoS8: | 5p jonths and 28 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥rj]
Claim Type: |TP / 0276460160SG POy /Cover | 3100282167-02000 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg Policy Mo
N SIGIRGTK | (Craimant): MDG4A304/1 3/ 800/ 3000/ A000( COME)
{Insured) | :
| Exrssy;

Repairer. Ricarde Auto Centre Pte Ltd (WQ) 160 Sia Ming Drive, #02-02, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tei| 64752112
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (5G) - Tel: 65-841%-3000 ... [Handled by Rparthiban, Theerthan]
Ingurer: Theerthan.Parthibandaig.com

Cnimants |y 4y tnternational Insuranca Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 53476100

Insurer:
Adjupter: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Handied by KEMNETH KONG] . [Final Rpt due 17/06/2015]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case mait |

+ AIG_SG (02/12/2019); Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$28776.91) - SILT226M - Claim Handler: Rparthiban...
« AIG_SG [13/D6/2019) Report Send Back Alerts - SILTIZEM (TP)
s« A)G SG(14/03/2016) Clalm Status

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Seach Tasks | Create New Task | cCompiets |

Due Date  Priorfty Type  Task Group  Subject  Handler Aszigned By Campleted On Created On ~ Done?
Mo results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIL7226M (02764601605G)
[51G2897K]
TP
TAN KEK SWEE DANIEL
Nov 7 2014 9:55AM

Page | of 2

[Quah Han Don Oliver]
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd
Letters/Correspondences [1perpage [v]| M
Na_|Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |(Dwn Third Party Express Settiement - Payment Breakdown @ e
2 |15/04/16 13:28 :ﬂ':“_','" mm’ufw“zl 0 | Lead HTM
Photos/Images Doerpipe [v] &
fo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auts Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |14/11/14 11:25 | Genersl View O warwe | A
2 141112 11:35 | General View Q| wewc | & |
3 (14411718 11:25 | General View O | wews | B
4 |1411/1411:25 | General View 0| weers | A
5 [14/11/14 11:25 | General View 0| v | E
B 141114 11:25 | Genersl View 0| tdwc &
7 14141125 | General view 0| wrs | &
& |14/11/14 11125 | General View Q| wearc | B
& |14/11/14 11125 | General View 0| weawc | &
10 |14/11/14 11125 | General View 8| are || A
11 |14/11/14 11125 | General View O urc | B
12 1471314 1125 | General View 0| werc &
13 | 14/11/14 11135 General View 0| werc | A
14 |14/11/14 11135 | Genoral View 0| waaws | A
15 | 14/11/14 11125 General View 0| wewe | M |
16 |18/11/14 11:26 | General View 0 | edis | I |
17 |19/11/1411:26 | General View O wadiws | A
(18 |14/11/14 11:36 | General View O et | 2
119 |14/11/14 10126 | General View @ | waows | A
20 [14/11/14 11126 | General View 0 wwrs | B
21 |14/11/14 11:26 | General View B e | B
2 |18/11/14 10128 | General View €@ edws | &
3 14711714 12:26 | Ganeral View O weaws | B
24 |19/11/14 1136 | General View Q| s | B
|25 |14711/14 11:25 Ganeral View B | cadwe | B4
26 |14/11/1411:26 | General View 0 ks | H
|27 | 3a/10/104 10126 General View 0| ivadws | A
;u 14711714 11126 Ganaral View 0| teeawc | A
".-_n_ 191114 11:26 General View Q| weaws | &
30 |14/11/14 11:26 | General View Q| eivws | &
31 |14/11/14 11:26 General View 0 icaaws |
12 |14711/14 11:26 | Ganeral View 0| escrc | B
13 | 1471714 13:26 General View 0! osdwc | A
34 |14/11/14 11:36 | General View Q| ceows | &
35 |34/11/14 11:26 Ganeral View Q| weaws | &
36 |14/11/14 11:26 | Ganeral View O o | F
37 |14/11/18 11:26 | General View ) | icadirc | B
38 | 14/11/14 11:26 | Odometer Reading Q| tadwc | B

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp...

10/12/2019



Menmen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Latters/Correspondences 1 per page E] =]
nalized Cn LKK Auto Consultants Pts Ltd Thumbnall | Print

E T«u.mn::m Chassis Number e IR =}

Documentation {1perpage [~} &

No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print

I |12/11/14 16:17 | TP GIA & POLICE REPORT Load POF

7 12/04/16 15:43 | EMAIL TO HAFIZAH Load POF

3 |12/04/1817:05 LMK INSPECTION Photos Load POF

4 |12/04/16 17:15 | LKK RE-INSPECTION Photes - 1 ; Load POF

5 | 12/04/16 17:15 | LKK RE-INSPECTION Photos - 2 Load POF

& |13/D4/16 16:38 | LETTER TO O € | LossFoF

|7 |18/06/19 14:38 | RENTAL AGREEMENT 0 | Lood roF

(8 |18/o6/19 1438 | RENTAL INVOICE Load POF

‘9 |18/06/19 14:38  |LTA SEARCH Load POF |

10 |18/06/1915:04 | Seek mandate Loag POF

|11 | IB/DG/19 16:44 Adjustor Survey Report Load POF

13| 30/09/1% 11:45 | TP Vah Registeration Detalls 0 | Load ror

13 |10/12/1915:17 | WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF

14 |10/12/1915:17 | AUTHORISATION TO ACT FORM Load POF

15 [10/12/1515:17 | Release Voucher 0 | wedFoF

{No_| Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (56) Thumbnail | Print

't [12111416:40 |01 GIA REPORT @ | Losd poF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST meset | Save | peint |

Thers are na documant chacklists configured.,

= Auto [l ] 1
L
e o o o e .
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 10/12/2019



Preview Page 1 of |

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

AlIG THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
FOR ACCIDENTS ON OR AFTER 1ST JUNE 2008

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: 5JG2897TK (Insd veh) Modal: TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4
SJLT226M (TP veh) AERAS (A)
| Date of Accident: |07/11/2014
Global Sum Settiement| | [ ] Yes | [X] No
Repair Estimate ' 5 38,358.97
Final Repair Cosl - 25,347 56
Loss of Use s days al $0.00 per day
Rental (if any)} - 321000 20 days
LTA ! GIA Search Fee -7 5.35
Others. i 0.00
-
Final Ssttlement Sum -5 28,662 81

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 ¥YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate
below)
A} For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability ____ 100 (%a)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Liabllity: (%) Assessed Liability (*): 100 (%)

* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Lid 5 28,562.m
2) $
3)

10 Dec
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 2019
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;
Medical Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page ] of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd co reg ne 1sss071s8m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-35681 Fax; 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CCB/AIG1402123T/KPA3IOZ-1
Data: 10M12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer ftlf Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Policy No: 31002&2157-
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SJLT2Z28M No SJG289TK
Date of Loss:  07/11/2014 Nature of Clam: TP ﬁ':,'“‘ 0276460160SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJLT7226M
Make & Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 AERAS (A) Engine No: 2AZF 160692
Reg. Date: 10/12/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: ACRS0TDG3568
Caolour Metallic Silvar Odometer: 1136883 km
Engine Capacity 2362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/40 R18
Front Left Side: Roadsione B mm Rear Lefi Side: Roadstone B mm
Front Right Side Roadsione B mm Rear Righ! Side: Roadstone 8 mm
The above volues represen! the remaining tyre freads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %/
Parls 28,879.50 18,979.31 8,000,186 3428
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour £,970.00 4,710.00 228000 3242
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 35,849.50 23,689.31 12,160.19 3392
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 2,500.47 1,658.25 BS122 3362
Nett Amount (S5) 38,258.97 25,347.56 13,011.41 33.92
+ Car Rental (20.0 x 55150.00/day + 7.00% GST) (58) 3,210.00
+ Doc/Search Fee {S5) 5§35
Nett Liability (S$) 28,562.91
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11112014
Date Inspected. 11/11/2014 Inspected At Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd (HQ)
Blk 20, #01-30, Sin Ming Industrial
Estale
Singapare 575678
Estimated Period of Repair: 21.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of §

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This repont represents our findings at the tme and pisce of Mspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been camed out o the best of owr
knowledge and abifty but any other kabily under any ofher circumstances is heraby ssprestly sxciuded.

https:/singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of §

No. Qty ::':1 Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

101 *BACK DOOR Bent 1518.00F *1,519.00FL
P *BACK DOOR OUTER GARNISH Warped 217.70F  *217.70FL
a1 *BACK WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 132.25F *132.25FL
4 1 *BACK DOOR PLATE -ESTIMA Necessary 4880F  *46.60FL
5 1 *BACK DOOR PLATE -AERES Necessary 5430F  *54.30FL
5 1 *BACK DOOR PLATE -TOYOTA Necessary B500F  “65.00FL
7 1 *BACK DOOR LOCK Dented 39160F "39160FL
g8 1 *BACK DOOR TRIM BOARD Buckled 781.40F  *781.40FL
g 1 *BACK DOOR WEATHERSTRIP Dented / Cut 35280F *352.80FL
10 1 *BACK DOOR HANDLE PULL Missing 19.10F *18.10FL
1" 1 *REAR FLOOR PAN Bent 888.25F o988 26 FL
12 1 *BOX LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIM Dented 38510F  *38510FL
13 1 *LID LUGGAGE ROOM BOX Deformed 7818B5F "7B185FL
14 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent B81.26F 881 25FL
15 1 *REAR END PANEL SCUFF PLATE Buckled 377.40F  *377 40FL
18 1 *REAR FLOOR GARNISH CENTRE Buckled 28000F  *2809.80FL
17 2 *REAR SIDE TRIM BOARDRH & LH Deformed 1,347.20F =1,34T7T20FL
18 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 482 00F *4B82.00FL
19 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH Cracked 109.40F *109.40FL
20 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH NO.2 Cracked 109.40F *109.40 FL
21 1 *REAR BUMPER PLATE (TOW COVER ) Missing 46.10F 468 10FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Missing 131.75F  *131.75FL
23 1 *‘REAR BUMPER SPONGE LH Cracked 131.75F  *131.75FL
24 1 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR Dented 220.00FS *220.00FS
25 1 *“REAR FENDER RH Buckled 88125F *981.25FL
2% 1 *RH REAR QUARTER GLASS WITH MLDG Midg Necessary 906 10F  *906.10FL
27 1 *FRAME ,BACK DOOR OPENING SIDE RH Serviceable 26525F “FL
28 1 *REAR AIR-CON COOLING UNIT Cracked 2,160,70F *2.169.70FL
29 2 *REAR LAMP COMBINATION RH & LH Serviceable 742 80F “FL
30 1 *GARNISH BACK DOOR OUTSIDE CENTRE Serviceable 210.50F “FL
311 “REAR LAMP RH & LH O/ Cut 73880F *389.40FL
32 1 *SET REAR REFLECTORRH A& LH Serviceable 2B0.00F *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 1,71225F *1,712.25FL
4 B *FRONT BUMPER SIDE SUPPORT RH & LH Serviceable 174 20F “FL
35 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPONGE Serviceable 69.20F “FL
|/ 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT UPPER Distorted 140.80F *140.80FL
37 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 408.90F “FL
38 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE Serviceable 146.80F “FL
9 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 37440F  *374 40FL
40 1 *GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 60.20F *69 20 FL
41 2 *HEADLMAP LH & RH Mtg Cracked 3,828.00F *3,828.00FL
42 8 ‘FRONT RADIATOR COVER CLIPS Mol Necessary 24.00F *-FL
43 1 *RADIATOR ASSY Bent 2,050.50F *2.050.50FL
44 1 *RADIATOR TOP COVER Serviceable 241.50F “FL
45 2 *RADIATOR SIDE SEAL LH & RH Mot Necessary 130.00F *-FL
45 1 *SHROUD FAN ND.2 Serviceable T8 40F ~FL
47 1 *AIR-CON CONDENSER Bent / 1,474 50F *1,47450FL

Puncturad
48 B *LTS COOLANT Necessary 72.00FS  *20.00FS
49 1 *nqp:s -FRONT BUMPER & REAR BUMPER Necessary 42.75F 42 75FL
(12 Pcs)
50 1 Dented B0.00FS  *B0.00FS

Repon was unsubmitted during this print-oul

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...
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Adjuster Report

Page 4 of 5

No. Qty Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
*SET FRONT & REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH
HOLDER
51 2 *RH TAILLAMP CLIPS Nacessary 12.00F *12.00FL
52 1 *MEMBER REAR FLOOR Repair 104 40F *-FL
53 1 *REINFORCEMENT RER FLOOR PAN Repair 2B5.00F *-FL
54 1 *REINFORCEMENT SUB -ASSY ,REAR SEAT HINGE Bent 186.10F *1B6.10FL
5 1 *MEMBER SUB-ASSY REAR FLOOR CROSS NO.4 Necessary 270.70F *270.TOFL
5 1 *PANEL REAR FLOOR SIDE RH Repair 46.80F *-FL
5 1 *PANEL ,REAR FLOOR SIDE LH Repair 46.80F *FL
58 1 *MEMBER SUB-ASSY REAR FLOOR SIDE FRONT Bent 577.00F *577.00FL
RH
F=Franchiss par. S=SpcMetl. L=ListitamDsc
Sub Total (S§) 28,878.50 25,205.75
- List tem Discount on L ltems 0.00/25.00% (55) 0.00 6.226 44
Total Parts (5§) 28,879.50 16,979.31
| Reporl was unsubmifted during this print-out. |
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Them are no new miscellaneous itema selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Parliculars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING CHARGE New 120.00 120.00
2  TOFOCUS HEADLAMP New 30.00 30.00
3  TOREMOVE & REPLACE AIR-CON CONDENSER New 300.00 100.00
SERVICE & TOP UP AIR-CON GAS .INCLUDING REMOVE
& REPLACE REAR AIR-CON COOLING S5YSTEM
4 TO REMOVE REARCUSHION & CAR SEATS ENABLE TO New 250.00 150.00
REPLACE REAR END PANEL & FLOOR PAN
5 TO REMOVE BACK DOOR GLASS & RH REAR QUARTER New 200.00 180.00
GLASS & FIX SAME
6 TOSUPPLY WINDSCREEN & QUARTER GLASS SEALANT  New 80.00 BO.0O
7 TO CUT ,WELD & STRAIGHTEN FRONT & REAR PORTION  New 2,700.00 2,200.00
CAUSED BY ACCIDENT .REMOVE & REPLACE DAMAGE
PARTS .REPAIR FRONT SUPPORT PANEL
8 TO TUFF COAT REPAIRED AREA New 180.00 120.00
G  TOSUPPLY & REPLACE REAR CAMERA New 380.00 0.00
10 TOSPRAY PAINT ON FRONT & REAR REPAIRED AREA New 2,000.00 1,600.00
11 TO CHECK & REFIT WIRING SYSTEM New 120.00 30.00
12 LABOUR CHARGE TO REMOVE & REPLACE ABOVE New 360.00 0.00
REAR FLOOR PAN ATTACHED PARTS
13 TO RECTIFY LED LIGHT AT FRONT PORTION New 250.00 100.00
FAULTY SUPPLY NEW WIRE & RE-CONNECT WIRING
FOR FRONT HEADLAMP FRONT BUMPER LOWER
LAMP -TAILLAMPS & REAR REFLECTOR
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,970.00 4,710.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 10/12/2019



